
From: Mae Empleo
To: CWFhearing; osha@semlawyers.com
Cc: nick@semlawyers.com
Subject: RE: California WaterFix Hearing - Request to Be Included in Email Service List
Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 4:51:36 PM

Hello,
 
Please have Nicolas Sweeny be an authorized representative for Local Agencies of the North Delta, Friends of Stone Lakes
National Wildlife Refuge, Save Our Sandhill Cranes, and Environmental Council of Sacramento.  As for me, please only add my
email address to the service list.  Thank you.
 
Mae Ryan Empleo
Legal Assistant 
Soluri Meserve, A Law Corporation
510 8th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

( tel: 916.455.7300 § 3 fax: 916.244.7300 §Èmobile: 559.361.5363  § * email: mae@semlawyers.com
This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient.
 

From: CWFhearing [mailto:CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 11:50 AM
To: osha@semlawyers.com
Cc: mae@semlawyers.com; nick@semlawyers.com; CWFhearing
Subject: FW: California WaterFix Hearing - Request to Be Included in Email Service List
 
Dear Ms. Meserve,
 
We received the following request to add additional email addresses to the WaterFix hearing email service list.  Please let us
know which of the parties that you represent should have the two email addresses added.  Should Mae Ryan Empleo’s and/or
Nicolas Sweeney’s names also be listed as “Authorized Representatives” for any or all of those parties or do you just want
their email addresses added?  If there is a chance that Mae Ryan Empleo or Nicolas Sweeney will appear at the hearing,
please let us know so we can print nameplates.  Thank you for the clarification.
 
Respectfully,
 
CA WaterFix Hearing Team
 
=================================
Phone: 916-319-0960
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/california_waterfix/water_right_petition.shtml
 
 
 
 

From: Mae Empleo [mailto:mae@semlawyers.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 5:31 PM
To: CWFhearing <CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: Osha Meserve <osha@semlawyers.com>
Subject: California WaterFix Hearing - Request to Be Included in Email Service List
 
Hello,
 
Would you please add my email address (mae@semlawyers.com) as well as our associate Nicolas Sweeney
(nick@semlawyers.com) to the email service list regarding the California WaterFix hearing?  Thank you.
 
Sincerely,
 
Mae Ryan Empleo

mailto:CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:osha@semlawyers.com
mailto:nick@semlawyers.com
mailto:mae@semlawyers.com
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
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